DENILIQUIN HIGH SCHOOL P&C ASSOCIATION

MINUTES 25/8/2020

- 1. Present- P Huntington, M Rodda, S Mulligan, G Warren, L Barclay, D Van Lieshout, L Mulham, L Wishart, L Robinson, M Van Zeyl
- 2. Apologies C Mildren, G McKindlay
- 3. Minutes of Previous Meeting: Moved Pauline, 2nd Sue

4. Business Arising from Previous Meeting

- heating/ cooling: should be completed by end of year. Library heater currently working.
- -P&C still to transfer funds for successful wish list items (ag irrigation, food truck, dishwasher).

5. Correspondence

IN – Club NSW grant successful for Duke of Ed programme (thanks Sue).

OUT- grant submission to ERC for upgrade of irrigation at ag farm (thanks Christina). -emails to Peter Humphries, Kath Kirk/ Anthony Bradley re donation of funds for ag farm/ food truck projects.

- -email to Matt Tobin requesting further information re landscaping project.
- letter to The Depot regarding the possibility of a donation for the mural for the food truck.
- -application to Service NSW for grant for the dishwasher.

6. Reports:

- **-Treasurer's** see attached
- need to follow up shade sail grant transferral of funds (Lynda).
- \$5000 cash flow boost from Gvt just received (after report was prepared).
- **-Canteen** see report. Dishwasher is fantastic. Perspex screens working well. Ongoing changes with COVID safety plan. Catering going well, also homework club afternoon teas (10-15 per session). Di and Lisa having input with hospitality food truck menu. Breakfast club going well but has slowed recess sales a little but lunchtime busy. Chasing extra volunteers due to older ladies not coming. Staff interested in thermomix to assist with food preparation (cost \$2000). See General Business.
- **-Driver Ed** no meeting. Leah will email vouchers to students showing them they are entitled to a free lesson with Brian Purtill.
- -Principal- see attached.
- -propose Fri 13th Nov will be Yr 12 assembly, with graduation the following evening. (ie after exams in the hope that COVID restrictions will have eased.
- -Yr 11 primary industry class won 2nd prize in the NSW Schools Merino Wether challenge, a fantastic result. Congratulations to the ag staff and students, and thanks to our donors within the community.

7. General Business-

- golf day cancellation due to COVID. Hoping to reschedule
- -Review of Constitution (held over)

- -- Meghan advised the Mental Health Awareness Group wants to do something to support all local Yr 12 students (whether they attend DHS or not). Looking for ideas to show kids they have the support of the community. Committee ideas exam pack (see through pencil case with black pen, pencil etc), keyring with Lifeline and help no.s on back).
- Donna breakfast programme has commenced 3 days per week. Have had up to 92 students in a session. School is receiving donations from Foodbank, bakeries and supermarket, but will still need to seek funds to cover remaining annual costs (\$2-3000). Duke of Ed and SRC kids are volunteering to Will be \$45/ week donations from bakeries, cerealshelp run it. Some toasties to be kept for late students, at discretion of Kylie (Wellbeing Support).

Moved apply for Bendigo Bank Community grant to fund Breakfast programme pplication for programme, Moved Pauline, 2nd Matthew. Lynda to submit.

- **Moved** purchase of Thermomix for canteen. Moved Leanne, 2nd Leah.
- Yr 11 jumpers now scheduled to arrive late Aug/ early Sept.

-Fundraising:

- golf day cancelled.
- -? Online zoom fundraising function. Meghan to put together some ideas.
- -? Christmas hampers.
- **8. Next meeting** 6pm 22/9/20 at Flemings Board room (thankyou to Flemings for use of their venue).
- 9. Meeting close 7pm.